Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on January 23, 2025 at 9:53 a.m.

From: Contact TPUC

To: Ectory R. Lawless

Subject: FW: Docket # 2400044

Date: Thursday, January 23, 2025 9:53:16 AM

From: George Gregory

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 2:30 PM
To: Contact TPUC <Contact. TPUC@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Docket # 2400044

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected
email - STS-Security

Greetings. After several phone calls, | found the following water rate information from
surrounding communities. Not all, but several. First off, none of these cities have nonmetered
water users so direct comparisons to Candlewood Lakes is difficult.

Bolivar Utility. $18.14/mo on the first 2000 gallons.

Grand Junction Water. $21.50/mo on the first 2000 gallons.
Middleton Water. $16.40/mo on the first 1000 gallons.
Whiteville Water. $40.40/mo with no minimum.

| do not believe that my wife and | use over 2000 gallons of water monthly. We'll never know
without a meter. Regardless, at $40/mo | feel we are overpaying by the gallon and $67.50/mo

would be outlandish.

Since Limestone took over our water system, the water does not taste any better nor has
our water pressure improved. What is the end game?

Regards.

George Gregory
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